HOUSING ADVOCACY &
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO [=] COMMISSIONER CHARLIE LANTER

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, COMMISSIONER
HOUSING ADVOCACY & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DATE: August 26, 2025

SUBJECT: Memorandum - NAMI Lexington, Inc.

Request: Authorization to execute a Memorandum of Understating with NAMI Lexington, Inc., related
to the operation of the Fayette Mental Health Court, at a cost not to exceed $270,000.00, using funds
allocated from the FY2026 General Fund to support the Organization’s efforts to provide assistance to
individuals in the Mental Health Court (the “Project”).

Purpose of Request:

To give NAMI the financial support to provide assistance to individuals in the Mental Health Court.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $270,000.00 for FY2026 (July 1,
2025 to June 30, 2026). LFUCG may terminate this agreement for any reason whatsoever by providing
the other party with at least thirty (30) days advance written notice.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, 1101-900349-0001-71101

File Number: 0823-25

Director/Commissioner: Lanter



